
NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, March 25, 2014, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page
at www.rrc.state.tx.us then clicking on WEBCASTS OF RRC COMMISSION CONFERENCES, or by going
directly to http://www.texasadmin.com/cgi-bin/txrail.cgi.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in
advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  Requests may be made to the Human
Resources Division of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-
2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.state.tx.us; or in
person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10077:  Appeal of CenterPoint Energy Resources D/B/A CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas
Operations and CenterPoint Energy Entex from the action of the City of Beaumont denying the
request of Munro's Uniform Services.

2. GUD No. 10100:  Rate case expenses severed from Gas Utilities Docket Nos. 10041, 10084, 10085,
and 10174.

3. GUD No. 10194:  Rate case expenses severed from Gas Utilities Docket No. 10170 Consolidated.

4. GUD No: 10014: Enforcement action against Shoreham Pipeline Company for violation of
Commission Pipeline Safety Rules at Unit No. 14249 Shoreham/Reg 5 Gas, System ID 195 of
Company ID No. 1792, Houston, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(a) and 
§8.51(a); Order Nunc Pro Tunc and Motion for Rehearing.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

5. Docket No. C12-0019-SC-33-B: Consideration of interim order approving mailed notice of
application to limited number of persons, for application by The Sabine Mining Company, Revision
No. 1, Proposed Industrial/Commercial Land Use Revision for Sludge Lagoon, Permit No. 33H,
South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas.
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6. Docket No. C12-0026-SC-34-C: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC, for Renewal,
Revision, and Expansion of Permit No. 34E, Monticello-Winfield Mine, Titus and Franklin
Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

7. O&G 01-0286049:  EOG Resources, Inc., to construct a sour gas pipeline, Peeler Gathering System,
Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas. 

8. O&G 01-0280364:  Commission-called hearing on the complaint of Wapiti Energy, L.L.C. to give
Regency Field Services L.L.C. an opportunity to show cause why its existing injection permit,
F-17347 Amended, should not be modified, suspended or terminated for the Tilden GPI Lease, Well
No. 1, Tilden, S. (Wilcox H2s Disposal) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

9. O&G 08-0279365:  Application of High Roller Wells, L.L.C. for commercial disposal authority
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the Highroller Glasscock SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend
Area) Field, Glasscock County, Texas.

10. O&G 08-0284786:  Application of Key Energy Services, L.L.C. to modify project, F-04282
Commercial, for injection authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for the Geo C. Fraser -A- Lease, Well
No. 7W, Harper Field, Ector County, Texas.

11. O&G 20-0279073:  Commission-called hearing to consider the application of TOGS Energy, Inc.
(TOGS) (Operator No. 861181), for the unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest the staff
determination that the P-5 cannot be renewed due to non-compliance with the inactive well
requirements of Statewide Rule 15.

12. O&G 20-0286518: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bengal Petroleum USA, L.L.C. (Operator No.
064275); Motion for Rehearing.

13. O&G 20-0286519: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BHB Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 068580);
Motion for Rehearing.

14. O&G 20-0286524: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Embassy Well Service, L.L.C. (Operator No.
250943); Motion for Rehearing.

15. O&G 20-0286527: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Genesis Well Service (Operator No. 300210);
Motion for Rehearing.

16. O&G 20-0286543: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TKP Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 860891);
Motion for Rehearing.

17. O&G 20-0286545: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Woodlands Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No.
938285); Motion for Rehearing.
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OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (52 items; numbers 18 - 69) 

18. O&G 06-0286375:  Application of Valence Operating Company to adopt field rules for the Troup
(Travis Peak) Field, Cherokee County, Texas.

19. O&G 02-0285733:  Application of Welder Exploration & Prod., Inc., to adopt field rules for the
Yougeen (Hockley 4500) Field, Bee County, Texas.  Order Nunc Pro Tunc.

20. O&G 08-0286616: Application of V-F Petroleum, Inc., to adopt field rules for the Bootleg Canyon
(Connell) Field, Pecos County, Texas.

21. O&G 7C-0286578:  Application of Apache Corporation to amend field rules for the Lin (Wolfcamp)
Field, Irion County, Texas.

22. O&G 06-0285950:  Application of Quantum Resources Management, L.L.C. to amend field rules
for the Overton (Cotton Valley Sand) Field, Cherokee, Rusk and Smith Counties, Texas.

23. O&G 08-0286299:  Application of OXY USA, Inc., to amend the field rules for the Saint Wilma
(Strawn) Field, Andrews County, Texas. 

24. O&G 7C-0286912:  Application of Approach Operating, L.L.C. to amend the field rules for the Holt
Ranch (Consolidated) Field, Crockett County, Texas.

25. O&G 09-0286297:  Application of Brigadier Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the KRS
(Marble Falls) Field, Jack County, Texas.

26. O&G 01-0286066:  Application of Blackbrush O & G, L.L.C. to consolidate the Big Mule (Olmos
8500) Field into the A.W.P. (Olmos) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

27. O&G 06-0285735:  Application of Forest Oil Corporation to consolidate the Willow Springs (Cotton
Valley, W) Field into the Willow Springs (Cotton Valley) Field and to amend the field rules for the
Willow Springs (Cotton Valley) Field, Gregg County, Texas.

28. O&G 10-0286295:  Application of Apache Corporation to consolidate the Hodges (Des Moines)
Field into the Pan Petro (Marmaton) Field, Lipscomb, Ochiltree, and Roberts Counties, Texas.

29. O&G 03-0287052:  Application of Linc Gulf Coast Petroleum, Inc. to consolidate the Atkinson
Island (Frio) Field into the Atkinson Island (Cons.) Field and to adopt field rules for the proposed
Atkinson Island (Cons.) Field, Chambers County, Texas.

30. O&G 08-0286065:  Application of Sheridan Production Company, L.L.C. to consider an MER
allowable for the Caprito (Delaware Middle) Field, Ward County, Texas.

31. O&G 06-0286064:  Application of Quantum Resources Management, L.L.C. to consider an MER
allowable and increased net gas-oil ratio authority for the T. B. Harris Lease, Well No. 10, Willow
Springs (Pettit) Field, Gregg County, Texas.
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32. O&G 09-0286621:  Application of McCutchin Petroleum Corporation to consider an exception to
16 TAC §3.11 requiring the filing of a directional survey on its Champion Unit, Well No. 1H
(268554) in the Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Wise County, Texas.

33. O&G 03-0287042:  Application of ANLOC, L.L.C. to consider an exception to Statewide Rule
11(c)(2)(A) requiring the filing of directional survey on its Warren Ranch Lease, Well No. 2,
Hockley Field, Harris County, Texas.

34. O&G 02-0285159:  Application of Aurora USA Development, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for the Julie Beck Lease, Eagleville (Eagleford-2) Field, Karnes and Live Oak Counties,
Texas.

35. O&G 08-0286068:  Application of Diamondback E&P, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for
Various Tank Batteries, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.

36. O&G 08-0286594:  Application of Clayton Williams Energy, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for Various Leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

37. O&G 08-0285734:  Application of Rosetta Resources Operating, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for the Hanging H State 70 Tank Battery, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County,
Texas.

38. O&G 01-0286215:  Application of EF Energy, L.L.C., for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Henson Unit Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

39. O&G 01-0284543:  Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. - USA for an exception
to 16 TAC §3.32 for Various Leases and Various Wells, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Indio Tanks
(Pearsall) Fields, Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas.

40. O&G 01-0285161:  Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. - USA for an exception
to 16 TAC §3.32 for Various Leases and Various Wells, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Indio Tanks
(Pearsall) Fields, Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas.

41. O&G 01-0285977:  Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. - USA for an exception
to 16 TAC §3.32 for Various Leases and Various Wells, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Indio Tanks
(Pearsall) Fields, Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas.

42. O&G 08-0285949:  Application of Apache Corporation for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for wells
completed on the Cecil Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Glasscock County, Texas.

43. O&G 7C-0287754: Application of Cedar Oil Company pursuant to 16 TAC §3.38(d)(3) for
dissolution of the Fennell Unit, Fennell (Breckenridge), Fennell (Cisco Reef) and Fennell (King
Sand) Fields, Runnels County, Texas, into its separate tracts with the rules of the Commission
applicable to each separate tract.

44. O&G 04-0286371:  Application of CCNG Liquids Storage, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.95
for the CCNG Storage Lease, Palangana Dome Field, Duval County, Texas.
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45. O&G 8A-0285736:  Application of Estancia Oil & Gas, L.L.C. for unitization and secondary
recovery authority for the Jo-Mill West Unit, Jo-Mill (Spraberry) Field, Dawson County, Texas.

46. O&G 20-0286523: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DP Well Works I, L.L.C. (Operator No.
227785); Motion for Rehearing.

47. O&G 20-0286529: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J & J Well Service, Inc. (Operator No.
427433); Motion for Rehearing.

48. O&G 20-0286530: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jackson Investments (Operator No. 429313);
Motion for Rehearing.

49. O&G 20-0286538: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Property Development Group (Operator No.
681459); Motion for Rehearing.

50. O&G 20-0287016: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of A.O.E. Operators, Inc. (Operator No. 000555);
Motion for Rehearing.

51. O&G 20-0287022: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cuatro Petro Corp. (Operator No. 191906);
Motion for Rehearing.

52. O&G 20-0287024:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Edmondson Oil & Gas (Operator No.
243493); Motion for Rehearing.

53. O&G 20-0287030: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Polaris Production Corp. (Operator No.
669000); Motion for Rehearing.

54. O&G 20-0287032:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tom Coble Oil & Gas, L.P. (Operator No.
861694); Motion for Rehearing.

55. O&G 20-0287033: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of West Texas Oil And Gas Oper., Inc. (Operator
No. 910335); Motion for Rehearing.

56. O&G 02-0285297: Railroad Commission District 02, Commission-called review of temporary field
rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) (86950 300) Field, Live Oak
County, Texas.

57. O&G 8A-0287096: NUNC PRO TUNC: Occidental Permian, LTD for authority pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for a 280-acre portion of the Yoakum Wasson Clearfork
Unit (#63523), Wasson 72 (95431 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

58. O&G 8A-0287156:  Occidental Permian, Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR Project for a 320-acre portion of the Gibson Unit (#62541), Wasson 72 (95431 001)
Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
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59. O&G 8A-0287321:  Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve
or certify an EOR project for the Mati Rae Spraberry Unit (#69628), Mati Rae (Spraberry) (58290
500) Field, Dawson County, Texas.

60. O&G 08-0287322:  Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for a 2520-acre portion of the Obrien, G. W., et al. (#07338); and
Hutchings Stock Assn. (#07337) Leases, Ward-Estes, North (95152 001) Field, Ward County, Texas.

61. O&G 8A-0285874:  Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Cummings (#66803); Lackey (#13848); More-Lackey L.L.P.
(#68655); Matsler (#04603); More, R. L. Jr. (#04604); Shell-More (#66702); Shell-More "A"
(#66832); Shell - More "B" (#66969); and Shell - More "C" (#66996) Leases, Ownby, West (San
Andres) (67905 500) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

62. O&G 8A-0287414: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Cox Estate "8" (#66726); Twilight (#69532); and Eclipse (#70015)
Leases, Dempsey Creek (San Andres) (24225 500) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

63. O&G 08-0287286: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Logsdon -C- (#34489); Logsdon, C. W. -E- (#34491); Rainey, Donna
(#40460); and Grogan (San Andres & CF) Unit (#35221) Leases, Fullerton (San Andres) (33230
500) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

64. O&G 08-0287471: Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for a 1000-acre portion of the Hutchings Stock Assn. (#07337)
Lease, Ward-Estes, North (95152 001) Field, Ward County, Texas.

65. O&G 01-0286480: Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation for the recommendation of a tight gas formation
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Pearsall Formation, Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Field, Frio and LaSalle
Counties, Texas.

66. O&G 7C-0282483: Quantum Energy Resources, Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 for the Devonian Formation, Wilshire Consolidated Field,
Upton County, Texas.

67. O&G 7C-0283437: XTO Energy, Inc. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to
16 TAC §3.101 for the Devonian Formation, Brown-Bassett (Devonian) Field, Terrell County,
Texas.

68. O&G 10-0284173: Sanguine Gas Exploration, L.L.C. for the recommendation of a tight gas
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Hogshooter Granite Wash Formation, Mills Ranch
(Granite Wash Cons.) Field, Wheeler County, Texas.

69. O&G 03-0237274: Final pollution control order relating to agreed groundwater pollution control
order, portions of the Hope Quilter -A-, -B-, and -C-, and the C.F. Hoffman Leases, Tomball Field,
Harris County, Texas.
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RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  (19 items; numbers 70 - 88)

70. O&G 20-0287377:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Atlas Fuel Supply, Ltd. (Operator No.
036582).

71. O&G 20-0287378:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Blackbird Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No.
073057).

72. O&G 20-0287379:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chase, Jeffery Lee (Operator No. 146667).

73. O&G 20-0287380:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Clark Oil Co. (Operator No. 157689).

74. O&G 20-0287381:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Greenlight Enterprises, L.L.C. (Operator No.
331568).

75. O&G 20-0287383:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J & J Services Company (Operator No.
427662).

76. O&G 20-0287385:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of King Operating Corporation (Operator No.
465296).

77. O&G 20-0287386:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mayjac I, L.L.C. (Operator No. 536431).

78. O&G 20-0287387:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Navidad Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No.
601175).

79. O&G 20-0287388:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Otex Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No.
628135).

80. O&G 20-0287389:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petro Haley (Operator No. 660062).

81. O&G 20-0287390:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Revelation Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No.
703709).

82. O&G 20-0287391:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rodessa Operating Company (Operator No.
723592).

83. O&G 20-0287392:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Royal Texan Energy Co. (Operator No.
732104).

84. O&G 20-0287393:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Six-S Properties, Inc. (Operator No. 785246).

85. O&G 20-0287394:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SK & Co. Oil and Gas Oper., LLC (Operator
No. 785328).

86. O&G 20-0287395:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Slate Holdings, Inc. (Operator No. 787112).
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87. O&G 20-0287396:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sunburst, Inc. (Operator No. 829461).

88. O&G 20-0287398:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of US Energy Holdings, L.L.C. (Operator No.
879267).

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (8 items; numbers 89 - 96)

89. O&G 05-0281713: Enforcement action against USA Superior Energy, L.L.C. (879269) for violation
of Statewide Rules on the Craig Lease, Well Nos. 1 (603351) and 2 (603355), Reiter, N. (750) Field,
Navarro County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).

90. O&G 03-0280437: Enforcement action against Duncan Energy, L.L.C.  (232049) for violation of
Statewide Rules on the Slade Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit # 686882), Hull Field, Liberty County,
Texas;  Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III) and 3.16(b).

91. O&G 04-0275204: Enforcement action against Momentum Production Corp. (574329) for violation
of Statewide Rules on the Aderhold Unit (105843)  Lease, Well No. 5 F, San Carlos (FE-59 B) 
Field, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).

92. O&G: 03-0276148:  Enforcement action against Quantum Energy Resources, Inc. (684556) for
violation of Statewide Rules on the Liberty Townsite Oil Unit No. 6 (05305) Lease, Well No. 1, and
the Liberty Townsite Oil Unit No. 13 (05371) Lease, Well No. 1, South  Liberty  Field, Liberty
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3, 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(i).

93. O&G 03-0278248: Enforcement action against Quantum Energy Resources, Inc. (684556) for
violation of Statewide Rules on the Chas. W. Fisher, Jr., et al. (05006)  Lease, Well No. 1, South
Liberty Field, Liberty County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(l)(3).

94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007782: Enforcement action against Robert Heard d/b/a Heard
Construction for violation of Commission  Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at
N. 7th Street and Frost Avenue, Waco, McLennan County, Texas;  Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017569: Enforcement action against Glenn Kimberling d/b/a
Expression Custom Pools for violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage
Prevention at 1918 Shoreline Drive, Seabrook, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b).

96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007362: Enforcement action against Ballenger Construction
Company for violation of Commission  Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at Old
Military Road (Bryan Road), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas;  Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b);
Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (335 items; numbers 97 - 431)

97. O&G 09-0284951: Bluestone Natural Res. II, L.L.C. (Operator No. 076861) enforcement action
regarding the Cox Unit Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID 249707), and Cox Unit Lease, Well No. 2H
(RRC ID 250163), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.14(b)(2).

98. O&G 01-0279877: Maverick Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 534219) enforcement action
regarding the Crouch Lease, Well No. 12 (Drilling Permit No. 757562), Big Foot, Frio County,
Texas, formerly known as the Thompson, C.R. (14061) Lease, Well No. 613, Big Foot Field, Frio
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.5(a) and 3.13(b)(1)(B).

99. O&G 01-0282654: Blackbrush O & G, L.L.C. (Operator No. 073059) enforcement action regarding
the San Pedro Ranch Lease, Well Nos. 1315H (Drilling Permit No. 723397), 1356H (Drilling Permit
No. 740669) and 1456H (Drilling Permit No. 740791), Hugh Fitzsimmons (San Miguel) Field,
Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(4)(A) and 3.16(b).

100. O&G 01-0282655: Blackbrush O & G, L.L.C. (Operator No. 073059) enforcement action regarding
the San Pedro Ranch Lease, Well Nos. 1410H (Drilling Permit No. 743063), 609H (Drilling Permit
No. 747253) and 509H (Drilling Permit No. 747743), Hugh Fitzsimmons (San Miguel) Field,
Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(4)(A) and 3.16(b).

101. O&G 01-0282657: Blackbrush O & G, L.L.C. (Operator No. 073059) enforcement action regarding
the San Pedro Ranch Lease, Well Nos. 1310H (Drilling Permit No. 743114), 960H (Drilling Permit
No. 745686) and 1060H (Drilling Permit No. 746535), Hugh Fitzsimmons (San Miguel) Field,
Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(4)(A) and 3.16(b).

102. O&G 01-0282658: Blackbrush O & G, L.L.C. (Operator No. 073059) enforcement action regarding
the San Pedro Ranch Lease, Well Nos. 741H (Drilling Permit No. 702831), 2526H (Drilling Permit
No. 716599) and 1215H (Drilling Permit No. 721544), Hugh Fitzsimmons (San Miguel) Field,
Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(4)(A) and 3.16(b).

103. O&G 01-0282680: Blackbrush O & G, L.L.C. (Operator No. 073059) enforcement action regarding
the San Pedro Ranch Lease, Well No. 304H (Drilling Permit No. 748542), Hugh Fitzsimmons (San
Miguel) Field, Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(4)(A) and 3.16(b).

104. O&G 01-0282681: Blackbrush O & G, L.L.C. (Operator No. 073059) enforcement action regarding
the San Pedro Ranch Lease, Well Nos. 204H (Drilling Permit No. 748384), 404H (Drilling Permit
No. 760613) and 504H (Drilling Permit No. 760343), Hugh Fitzsimmons (San Miguel) Field,
Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(b)(4)(A) and 3.16(b).

105. O&G 01-0284685: Weeks Environmental, L.L.C. (Operator No. 905020) enforcement action
regarding the Weeks Landtreatment Facility (Permit No. LT-0310), Dimmit County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(2).
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106. O&G 05-0284249: Hereford, J.A. Industries, Inc. (Operator No. 379753) enforcement action
regarding the Reed Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID 127041), Green Acres (Rodessa D) Field,
Freestone County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.17(a).

107. O&G 05-0285600: Trivium Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 871168) enforcement action regarding
the Swift Lease, Well No. 2H (Drilling Permit No. 740426), Wildcat Field, Leon County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).

108. O&G 6E-0277264: Bell, John F., Sole Proprietor, Glade Operating Co., (Operator No. 307603)
enforcement action regarding the Phillips, W. (06747) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 6 and 11, East Texas
Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.17 and 3.21(I).

109. O&G 6E-0287306: Tommie L. Churchman, Sole Proprietor, Churchman Oil Co. (Operator No.
153367) enforcement action regarding the Morse, Rufus (07585) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 4, East
Texas Field, Rusk County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.15(l)(7).

110. 7B-0276596: G & W Energy Partners (Operator No. 292274) enforcement action regarding the
Parker (116366) Lease, Well No. 1, Rucker (Conglomerate) Field and the Gilder Unit 1 (123445)
Lease, Well No. 1, Gorman East (Marble Falls-Lowers) Field, Comanche County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

111. 7B-0285860: Mid-Tex Operating, Inc., (Operator No. 566210) enforcement action regarding the
Starkey, T.B. (00112) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 6, and A, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(b)(1)(B), 3.22(b) and 3.46(a).

112. O&G 08-0282685: 5-Point-SWD (Operator No. 953739) enforcement action regarding the Rock,
Floyd "A" (24554) Lease, Well No. 1, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)1, 3.8(d)2, and 4.620(a).

113. O&G: 08-0285865: Phillips, Bob, Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 662705) enforcement action
regarding the B&E Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 753897), Spraberry (Trend Area) Field,
Glasscock County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(2).

114. O&G 09-0284398: Spitfire Partners, L.L.C. (Operator No. 809960) enforcement action regarding
the Tate-Waggoner (06667) Lease, Well Nos. 4L, 16, 17 and 21, Wilbarger County Regular Field,
Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.46(j).

115. O&G 09-0285072: Spitfire Partners, L.L.C. (Operator No. 809960) enforcement action regarding
the Honaker (19599) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.9(12), 3.13(b)(1)(B) and
3.14(b)(2). 

116. O&G 10-0263627: Rodney M. Shank, Sole Proprietor, H-S Exploration (Operator No. 341469)
enforcement action regarding the Mitchell Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 065008). Parsell (Morrow,
Upper) Field, Hemphill County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
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117. LP-Gas 2396: Armstrong Mechanical Co., Inc. (License No. 03097) violation at the Lubbock Fire
Department, 1515 E. Ursuline St., Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401
referencing NFPA 58 Rule §6.9.1.1(3)(a).

118. LP-Gas 2400: R & R Plumbing (License No. N/A) violation at James Jung residence, Porter,
Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(4).

119. LP-Gas 2469: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) violation at Chevron #159, 6900 N. Loop
East, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

120. LP-Gas 2470: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) violation at 7-Eleven #19091, 100 E.
Shady Grove Rd., Irving, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

121. LP-Gas 2473: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) violation at 7-Eleven #29380, 1501 N.
IH 35, Desoto, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

122. LP-Gas 2485: Ahrens Brothers Transport, Inc. (License No. 18879) violation at the Transport Unit,
Trinity Industries, Inc., Serial Number 119951, Edwards County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§9.401.

123. GUD 10237: Williams Road Mobile Home Park/San Benito (Company ID No. 4909) violation at
the Williams Road Mobile Home Park (System ID No. 761351) San Benito, Cameron County,
Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.721(a) and 16 TAC §§8.215(e)(3) and 8.220(b).

124. GUD 10258: Genesis Pipeline Texas, L.P. (Company ID No. 5595) violation at the System of
Company ID 5595, Houston, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.452(c), (d), (e), (f),
(g), (i), (j), (j)(2), (j)(3), (j)(4), (j)(5)(iii), (k) and (l)(2).

125. GUD 10259: Genesis Natural Gas Pipeline, L.P. (Company ID No. 6746) violation at the System of
Company ID 6746, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.903, 192.905, 192.947,
192.919, 192.919(e), 192.911(o), 192.917, 192.925, 192.915, 192.933, 192.937(b), 192.935(c),
192.945(a), 192.911(k), 192.911(l) and 16 TAC §§8.101(b)(2) and 8.101(e).

126. GUD 10302: Texas Community Propane, LTD (Company ID No. 7387) violation at the Briar Creek
System (System ID No. 411346) Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a) and
49 CFR 192.615(a).

127. Damage Prevention 007949: Richardson Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 8429 Sudburry (High Gate), Plano, Denton County, Texas.

128. Damage Prevention 013572: Williamson Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 155 Osborne St., Bridge City, Orange County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention 014271: C&B Electrical Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3424 Capetown Dr., Denton, Denton County, Texas.
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130. Damage Prevention 016238: Jr. Pool Plastering & Texas Gunite enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9222 Turtle Pond Ln. (Summit Rock), Missouri City, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

131. Damage Prevention 018055: Williamson Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Walton Rd. (Robin Hood), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention 018826: Rusty's Oilfield Service Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 3701 (CR 3400), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention 019472: City of Maud enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 106 Fir St. (Jackson), Maud, Bowie County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention 019563: PM Construction & Rehab enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1404 Ave. D, Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention 019568: PM Construction & Rehab enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 522 Brazos St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 020683: Houston Diggers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10 Clearbend Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

137. Damage Prevention 020758: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4141 McKibben St. (Glenda St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County,
Texas.

138. Damage Prevention 020770: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6356 Lakeshore, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention 020935: Bear Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 3300 N. Sam Houston Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

140. Damage Prevention 021281: D&D Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 259 Orchard (Hein), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention 021283: Maverick Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 214 Wellesley (Bryn Mawr), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention 022597: Sherrill Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Turner Rd., Leary, Bowie County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention 022639: City of La Porte Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 921 S. 4th St., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention 022663: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5910 Babcock Rd., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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145. Damage Prevention 023077: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 839 Shadwell (Kentford), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention 023180: Martinez Brothers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 205 McArthur Dr. (Midway St.), Canutillo, El Paso County,
Texas.

147. Damage Prevention 023302: The Levy Company, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Bulverde Rd. (Overlook Loop), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention 024302: Rusty's Oilfield Service Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 11, Unknown, Glasscock County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention 024642: Rusty's Oilfield Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at State Hwy. 137, Unknown, Glasscock County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention 025103: Austin Engineering Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1725 Riverside Dr. (Parker Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 025239: Westwood Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15323 Cabot Ridge Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention 025271: Iron Access enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 3106 Noble Lakes Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention 025396: Kieschnick General Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 2230 W. State Hwy. 71, La Grange, Fayette County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention 025652: Artega Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1219 Gruene Cir., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention 025689: Santiago Armenta enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 24470 Hanson Springs Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention 025738: Bear Creek Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2320 W. University Dr. (Bonnie Brae), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention 025761: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 5603 Kittridge St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention 025762: Ricardo Dionicio enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14830 N. Eldridge Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention 025776: A & A Landscape enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 14250 Sendera Ranch Rd. (Cowbell Ridge Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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160. Damage Prevention 025845: Native Land Design enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3201 Esparanza Crossing (Domain Dr.), Austin, Travis County,
Texas.

161. Damage Prevention 025963: Reliable Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 106 Port Rd. Bldg. 10 (Hockaday Dr.), Port Isabel, Cameron County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention 026039: Texstar Enterprises ,Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 585 Corridor, Schertz, Comal County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention 026058: Bison Fence, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 11431 Lovington Dr. (Colter Forest), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention 026066: Alliance Construction Mgt. Corp. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3401 Club Gate Rd., Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 026103: Texstar Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8 Bierstadt Mt. (Capital Peak), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention 026112: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 11918 Pompano Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention 026129: Prota, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2203 W. 35th St. (Mopac Expy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention 026136: H&B Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Marketplace Dr. (IH 35 South Service Rd.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention 026408: L & L Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11915 Louvre Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

170. Damage Prevention 026722: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6400 Roper St. (Mockingbird Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 026893: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 41 Meadow Lea Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 026899: City of Bonham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 900 E. 9th (Pecan), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 027053: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e)
and 18.11(b), at 2712 Fox St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 027110: Joeris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 641 E. Hopkins St., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
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175. Damage Prevention 027120: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 E. 15th St., Plano, Collin County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 027127: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 8731 Paseo Oaks (Mesa Oaks), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 027193: AF&D Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1214 Timber Bay (Eagle Cliff), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 027282: JM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 1005 Milpa Verde (Santa Monica St.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 027402: Gesch Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 349 (CR 120), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 027466: City of Trinity enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at Rockdale St. (Prospect - Hwy. 19), Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 027620: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 3207 Luzon Rd. (Briery Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 027661: Advanced Pipeline Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 294 (FM 2067), Cheapside, Gonzales County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 027666: Ferrellgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 4114 Greenwing Teal (Greenwing Teal Dr. & S. Sunset Bay Dr.), Galveston, Galveston County,
Texas.

184. Damage Prevention 027678: Fredy Gomez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19140 FM 529 Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 027686: Evadale WCID No. 1 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 353 CR 857, Evadale, Jasper County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 027768: Mar-Con Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 3300 Blk. E. Country Club, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 027773: Lush Outdoor Living enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6431 Belmont St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 027810: Tri County Sprinklers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 25235 IH 10 W. (Old Fredericksburg Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 027834: Big G Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1489 Precinct Line Rd. (Hwy. 183), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.
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190. Damage Prevention 027866: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 2531 Royal Ln., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 027875: Torres Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 601 Escandon Ave. (Avenida Santa Ana), Rancho Viejo, Cameron County,
Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 027939: Two Rivers Pipeline & Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 163 & Hwy. 67, Barnhart, Irion County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 027975: Tarrent Regional Dist. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10200 10 Mile Bridge Rd., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 027997: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Svcs. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 406 Windward (Waters Edge), Murphy, Collin County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 028050: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10300 Younger (Norden), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 028063: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Monroe, Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 028090: Bergheim Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1014 Gruene Spring, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 028097: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1555 Terry (Lubbock), Slaton, Lubbock County, Texas.

199. Damage Prevention 028102: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Blk. of E. Shinnery (North Ballard), Brownfield, Terry County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 028129: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1095 Harbor Retreat Dr. (Harbor Refuge), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 028130: Condor Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 1095 Harbor Retreat Dr. (Harbor Refuge), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 028135: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 5300 Wedgmont Cir. N. (Wheaton Cir.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 028142: SCDI enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 101 Haskell, Wellington, Collingsworth County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 028166: Falcon Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6115 Mustang Trail Ln., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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205. Damage Prevention 028181: La Porte enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 311 S. Idaho St., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 028190: Jomar Electrical Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 14646 Kirby Dr. (Woods Rd. & Riley Rd.), Pearland, Harris County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 028196: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 136 Dove (Whites Chapel), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 028226: JT Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 342 Valley Hi (Cedar Hurst), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 028227: Arches Electric Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 412 12th St. (Rio Blanco), San Juan, Hidalgo County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 028230: Matula & Matula Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 306 N. Mahan St., Clute, Brazoria County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 028241: Barnett Power Line, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 12800 Hwy. 191 E. (FM 1788), Odessa, Midland County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 028245: City of Bonham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 204 West Boyd (N. Main), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 028263: Verizon enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 104
Audrey (Hwy. 1709), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 028265: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
30501 Johnson Way (Lariate), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

215. Damage Prevention 028269: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 609 N. Omaha (Baldwin), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 028271: Clark Pipeline Services JV enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Clare Dr. (McCardle), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 028283: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 16818 Clear Oak Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 028291: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 1920 Locust Grove Rd. (FM 1920 & Locus Rd.), Unknown, Lipscomb County,
Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 028296: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2909 South Port Ave. (Nimitz), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, March 25, 2014 Page 17 of 33



220. Damage Prevention 028297: Camino Construction, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1110 Dentonshire Dr., Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 028301: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
123 Country Ln. (Summer Breeze), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 028312: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b)
and 18.11(b), at 3405 Trelawney (Meadowville), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 028320: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1608 Glen Valley Dr., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 028322: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 911 E. Cannon St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 028327: Tessco Energy Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at Farm Road 3113 (State Highway 137), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 028329: Edwin Arnold, Owner enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2100 Blk. Antler Trails Dr., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 028339: West Houston Fence Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 26927 Camirillo Creek Ln. (Cinco Ranch Blvd.), Katy, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 028342: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1813 Ederville Rd. S. (Barnett St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 028345: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 Wainwright St. (Sycamore), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 028348: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3498 FM 2854, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

231. Damage Prevention 028353: Willbros T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 1212 Nora Ln. (Central Village Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 028354: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1603 E. Ave. A, Hooks, Bowie County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 028356: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1301 Mallette, Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 028358: Sterling Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 2 (CR M), Childress, Childress County, Texas.
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235. Damage Prevention 028361: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1224 Morse St., Denton, Denton County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 028366: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2630 South Jefferson Ave. (Hwy. 49), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 028368: Big Tex Tree Nurseries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 70 Lindenberry (Shaded Arbor), The Woodlands, Montgomery County,
Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 028371: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1131 Goliad (Gilbert), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 028373: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 409 E. Marshall Ave. (Second St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 028376: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 3215 Pebble Lake (Green Fields Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 028382: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1110 Cross Timbers, Double Oak, Denton County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 028388: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2712 Silverstone Way (Granite Pass), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 028402: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9250 Pinecroft Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 028405: J&L Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1100 Garden Ridge Dr. (Unknown), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 028406: Digby Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1802 E. 28th St. (Redbud), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 028407: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1740 Old Ranch Road 12, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 028408: Teckline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 1740 Old Ranch Road 12, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 028417: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 4900 Veterans Dr. (56th St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 028418: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3125 Clarksville St. (Johnson Woods Dr.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
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250. Damage Prevention 028421: Texas Hill Country Foundations enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 305 Lismore St., Round Rock, Williamson County,
Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 028423: TNG Utility Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 7803 Winehill Ln. (East Ridge), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 028425: City of Kaufman enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at W. 2nd St. & Jefferson, Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 028426: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 2nd St. & Jefferson, Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 028430: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Novin Rd. & Country Club Rd. N., Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 028432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1116 Todd Tr. (Rio Grande), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 028434: City of College Station enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1116 Todd Trail (Rio Grande), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 028435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1902 Belmont Ave. (19th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 028436: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6930 Autumn Flowers Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 028439: Powerhouse Electric Service enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2240 Hilltop Climb Dr. (Garnet Ridge), Leander, Travis
County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 028441: Triple W Backhoe, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 36 & CR 19, Unknown, Howard County, Texas.

261. Damage Prevention 028442: Snead Site, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 43300 Mount Vernon St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 028444: Sherrill Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 44 CR 1607, Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 028447: First Choice Leveling Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 202 Spur Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 028450: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5415 Maple Ave. (Butler), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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265. Damage Prevention 028460: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 2607 Naples (Kingswood Great Southwest), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 028464: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2310 Elmen St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 028469: Saye Plumbing Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16806 Spiced Cider Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

268. Damage Prevention 028471: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4299 FM 2738, Lillian, Johnson County, Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 028472: Copperhead Pipeline And Construction, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 24 (CR U), Perryton, Ochiltree County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 028475: Bass Engineering Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at N. Hwy. 67 (FM 4), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 028476: Access MLP Operating, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at N. Hwy. 67 (FM 4), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 028479: Sydco Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 14831 Opera House Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 028483: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 18919 Hikers Trail Rd., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 028486: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Edmonds & Fox, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 028489: City of Lewisville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Edmonds & Fox, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

276. Damage Prevention 028491: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 12100 E. Walls (Pullman), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 028492: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7101 West Greens Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 028493: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7101 West Greens Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

279. Damage Prevention 028498: Underground Fire Line Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 1418 Lenard (Berlin), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 028499: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1656 Elmview (Yupondale), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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281. Damage Prevention 028502: City of Marfa enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
1106 West Paris (South Yale), Marfa, Presidio County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 028503: Deanco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 28601 Birnham Woods Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 028505: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 922 44th (Ave. J), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 028506: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 627 W. Ridgewood Dr. (Dairy), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 028508: Water Distribution enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2016 Webster (Howard), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 028510: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8160 CR 860 (CR 858), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 028511: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Main St. (S. 3rd St.), Dawson, Navarro County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 028513: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6700 N. Main St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 028516: D&V Dirt Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 3093 (FM 1557), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 028518: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16211 Market St., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.

291. Damage Prevention 028522: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hupper Ranch Rd., Encino, Brooks County, Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 028523: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3223 Emma Lake Ct., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 028529: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7208 Wardman Dr. (Apperson), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 028531: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 209 W. Oaks Cir. (Azalea Ln.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins
County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 028533: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1303 Lynwood (Clements), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
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296. Damage Prevention 028535: Henkels & McCoy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 1401 Timber Creek Rd., Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 028538: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8115 E. Houston Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 028542: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
11407 N. Weidner Rd., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 028546: City of Tyler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at Morris (Border), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 028548: M.J. Sheridan of Texas Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 6309 Wood Creek Ln. (Clearwood Dr.), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 028551: City of Mision Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 323 S. Los Ebanos (Western St.), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 028552: Traffic Control Devices enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 14910 Wallach Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 028553: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Cypress Creek Bend Dr. (Mallard Pine Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

304. Damage Prevention 028555: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Cypress Creek Bend Dr. (Mallard Pine Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

305. Damage Prevention 028557: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1800 Pugh Dr., Galena Park, Harris County, Texas.

306. Damage Prevention 028558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1325 S. Broadway St. (Joyce Dr.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 028559: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3310 Willow Ridge Dr. (S. Traditions Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

308. Damage Prevention 028561: Weld Done Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 498 E. State Hwy. 121, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 028562: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 498 E. State Hwy. 121, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

310. Damage Prevention 028565: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1325 S. Broadway St. (Joyce Dr.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County,
Texas.
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311. Damage Prevention 028566: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1110 Eldridge Rd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

312. Damage Prevention 028569: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 121 Olive St. (Main St.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 028570: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9722 Gold Rush Springs Dr. (Melissa Spring Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

314. Damage Prevention 028572: City of Megargel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 809 St. Mary's (9th St.), Megargel, Archer County, Texas.

315. Damage Prevention 028574: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 19235 Katy Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

316. Damage Prevention 028578: Down South Field Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 3002 (CR. 399), Westhoff, De Witt County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 028582: John Moore Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 214 Pine Hill Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 028583: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 214 Pine Hill Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

319. Damage Prevention 028584: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at Bountiful Grove & FM 720 (old), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

320. Damage Prevention 028586: Kart Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Bountiful Grove & FM 720 (old), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

321. Damage Prevention 028589: City of Carrollton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1931 Diamond Ridge Dr., Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

322. Damage Prevention 028591: City of Hutchins enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 103 West Palestine (Main), Hutchins, Dallas County, Texas.

323. Damage Prevention 028592: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 12601 S. Dairy Ashford St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

324. Damage Prevention 028593: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Main & Clark, Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

325. Damage Prevention 028594: North Hardin WSC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 8002 Bryant Rd. (Hwy. FM 92 & Bryant Rd.), Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas.

326. Damage Prevention 028596: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
208 Castle Garden (La Rue Ann), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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327. Damage Prevention 028599: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 20115 Sweet Magnolia Place (Farm Ridge Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 028600: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 202 Cook St. (FM 377), Argyle, Denton County, Texas.

329. Damage Prevention 028601: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16715 Stuebner Airline Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

330. Damage Prevention 028603: Mooring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5487 N. Macarthur Blvd. (W. Walnut Hill Ln.), Irving, Dallas County,
Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 028607: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 43 Murifield (Fairway Oaks Blvd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

332. Damage Prevention 028609: Harris County Fwsd # 51 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 13106 Woodforest Blvd. (Grand Oaks), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

333. Damage Prevention 028610: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Concord Hills & Hwy. 359, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

334. Damage Prevention 028611: SDT Telecom Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Concord Hills & Hwy. 359, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

335. Damage Prevention 028613: J.T. Lanehart Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 197 Midtown Park (N. Gordon), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

336. Damage Prevention 028615: City of Garland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.10(b), at 2157 Skillman (Miller), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

337. Damage Prevention 028617: City of South Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 1008 Ave. L (19th St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

338. Damage Prevention 028619: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
7703 Triple Bend (Triple Tree), China Grove, Bexar County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 028620: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1604 Delta Dr. (Elmhurst Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

340. Damage Prevention 028622: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 29315 Waltham St. (Leichester Dr.), Unknown, Montgomery County, Texas.

341. Damage Prevention 028624: Watts Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 11826 Solon Springs, Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
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342. Damage Prevention 028625: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 29319 Waltham St. (Leichester Dr.), Unknown, Montgomery County, Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 028626: ARS Rescue Rooter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17922 Autumn Trails Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 028628: Joslin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 16715 Stuebner Airline Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

345. Damage Prevention 028630: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 W. Grand (Melba), Comanche, Comanche County, Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 028631: Orodonez Lawn & Tree Service enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18143 Forest Cedars Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 028636: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2610 Bypass 35, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

348. Damage Prevention 028639: Red Deer Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 403 Hickory (Barber), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

349. Damage Prevention 028640: Weigelt Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2608 Koeln St., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

350. Damage Prevention 028641: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 11614 Stone Bridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

351. Damage Prevention 028642: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 203 Pine St., Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

352. Damage Prevention 028644: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1922 Woodhue Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

353. Damage Prevention 028645: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1437 Park Place Ct. (Rogers), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

354. Damage Prevention 028653: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Lone Star Dr. (Commerce St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

355. Damage Prevention 028659: City of Iowa Park enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 522 Yosemite St. (Lafayette), Iowa Park, Wichita County,
Texas.

356. Damage Prevention 028660: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1101 Homemade Way (FM 859), Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas.
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357. Damage Prevention 028664: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5605 Taft Blvd. (Maplewood), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

358. Damage Prevention 028667: Pumpco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at FM 1976 & NW 3901, Frankel City, Andrews County, Texas.

359. Damage Prevention 028668: Wright Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 7551 N. E. Loop 820 (Susan Lee), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

360. Damage Prevention 028669: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7551 N. E. Loop 820 (Susan Lee), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

361. Damage Prevention 028670: Standard Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g)
and 18.11(b), at 1605 Audubon Ct., Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

362. Damage Prevention 028671: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3651 Woodlace (Shrub Oak), Humble, Harris County, Texas.

363. Damage Prevention 028672: Rangeland Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Old Alleyton Rd. (Center St.), Alleyton, Colorado County, Texas.

364. Damage Prevention 028674: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 11818 Red Hummingbird Dr. (Kildare Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

365. Damage Prevention 028678: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tood Road Business 80, Midland, Midland County, Texas.

366. Damage Prevention 028679: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 22319 Kenchester Dr. (Lindfield Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

367. Damage Prevention 028683: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 750 Colonel Dr., Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

368. Damage Prevention 028684: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Austin (Truxillo), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

369. Damage Prevention 028687: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1226 Calderwood Dr. (Sixpence Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

370. Damage Prevention 028688: V.K. Knowlton Construction & Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9023 Kissena Park (Stanley Park), Converse, Bexar County,
Texas.

371. Damage Prevention 028690: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 328 N. Florey Ave., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.
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372. Damage Prevention 028693: Standard Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 1400 Norwegian Wood Ct. (Abbey Rd.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

373. Damage Prevention 028694: Elite Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11038 Overland Trail Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

374. Damage Prevention 028695: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1400 Norwegian Wood Ct. (Abbey Rd.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

375. Damage Prevention 028697: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12923 Pecan Shores Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

376. Damage Prevention 028701: City of Kilgore enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at Knowles @ Main, Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

377. Damage Prevention 028702: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Knowles @ Main, Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.

378. Damage Prevention 028707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4793 E. Loop 820 S. (Lancer Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

379. Damage Prevention 028708: Bryant Consultants, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9705 Forney Tr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

380. Damage Prevention 028712: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3311 Emory Oak Dr. (N. Traditions Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

381. Damage Prevention 028714: Apple Electrical Contractor, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 349 & Hwy. 176, Midland, Martin County, Texas.

382. Damage Prevention 028717: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 College Ave., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

383. Damage Prevention 028719: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 E. Willow (4th St.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.

384. Damage Prevention 028723: Coastal Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17402 W. Blooming Rose Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

385. Damage Prevention 028724: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
4319 Safe Harbor (Binz-Engleman Rd.), Converse, Bexar County, Texas.

386. Damage Prevention 028728: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 116 Indiana, Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.

387. Damage Prevention 028729: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 1936 (Hwy. 158), Goldsmith, Ector County, Texas.
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388. Damage Prevention 028732: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3709 Lasker Ave., Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

389. Damage Prevention 028734: Siegel's Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at CR 1500 (aka Alcove Ave.) (FM 2641), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

390. Damage Prevention 028735: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 1500 (aka Alcove Ave.) (FM 2641), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

391. Damage Prevention 028736: Big State Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3423 Bedford Forrest Ct., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

392. Damage Prevention 028737: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 3423 Bedford Forrest Ct., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

393. Damage Prevention 028738: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Westfield Pl. (FM 1960), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

394. Damage Prevention 028744: Smetana & Associates enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1206 N. 22nd St. (Homan), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

395. Damage Prevention 028750: Jerry Resendez Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3102 Stewart (N. India Ave.), Laredo, Webb County,
Texas.

396. Damage Prevention 028754: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3601 N. Littlejohn Ave. (Campbell St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

397. Damage Prevention 028759: Inland Site Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3939 Springvalley, Addison, Dallas County, Texas.

398. Damage Prevention 028768: M&M Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3903 N. Saint Mary's (River), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

399. Damage Prevention 028769: City of Temple Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1414 W. Ave. C (S. 29th St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

400. Damage Prevention 028778: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2711 Maurine Bailey Way (Myrtle St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

401. Damage Prevention 028779: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Besty Ross Ct. & Bunker Blvd., Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.

402. Damage Prevention 028780: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5111 Bush Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
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403. Damage Prevention 028782: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4908 /4910 Manett St. (North Fitzhugh), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

404. Damage Prevention 028784: Reid Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1422 W. Front St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

405. Damage Prevention 028789: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Eastwood (Countryside), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

406. Damage Prevention 028790: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1127 Betterton Cir. (Landis), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

407. Damage Prevention 028793: Big Table Media enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.4(g), at 15114 Live Oak Bend Way (Juniper Creek Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

408. Damage Prevention 028800: Diversified Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1500 Barker Cypress, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

409. Damage Prevention 028814: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 120 N. Collins Fwy. (Haning), Howe, Grayson County, Texas.

410. Damage Prevention 028817: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1704 Buckingham Dr. (Waterford), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

411. Damage Prevention 028818: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1704 Buckingham Dr. (Waterford), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

412. Damage Prevention 028827: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1103 N. 9th, Haskell, Haskell County, Texas.

413. Damage Prevention 028829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4037 Avalon Ave. (Compton Ave.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

414. Damage Prevention 028831: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 2400 W. Pioneer Pkwy. (S. Bowen), Pantego, Tarrant County, Texas.

415. Damage Prevention 028837: Tri Dal, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at
1501 Precinct Line (Thousand Oaks), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

416. Damage Prevention 028838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 228 Avenue G (Woodall), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

417. Damage Prevention 028841: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1100 Executive Dr. (Arapaho), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
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418. Damage Prevention 028843: American Electric & Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 100 Lilac (Sam Houston), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

419. Damage Prevention 028853: Landscape Art, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 8600 Blk. Ballinger Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

420. Damage Prevention 028857: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 912 Georgia St., South Houston, Harris County, Texas.

421. Damage Prevention 028858: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 10 Ivy Garden St., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

422. Damage Prevention 028859: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3902 Maple (Shelby), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

423. Damage Prevention 028864: City of Juston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 401 Hwy. 156 (4th St.), Justin, Denton County, Texas.

424. Damage Prevention 028868: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at Corner of S. Main & E. Moore, Detroit, Red River County, Texas.

425. Damage Prevention 028876: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 2118 Baylor Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

426. Damage Prevention 028878: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 17900 Canyon Creek Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

427. Damage Prevention 028909: Ranger Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12612 N. Lamar Blvd. (W. Parmer Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

428. Damage Prevention 028915: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Elm St. & Russell St., Alvarado, Johnson County, Texas.

429. Damage Prevention 028950: Sprint Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Cameron Ln. (State Hwy. 97), Unknown, McMullen County, Texas.

430. Damage Prevention 028956: Jay Mills Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 400 Alexander St. (Long St.), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

431. Damage Prevention 028961: Shippen Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 251 at CR 3999, Cass, Cass County, Texas.
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RULES

   PROPOSAL

432. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.80, relating to Commission Oil and Gas Forms,
Applications, and Filing Requirements; O&G Docket No. 20-0287605.

   ADOPTION

433. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §7.230, relating to Contents of Notice, to implement Senate
Bill 885 (83rd Legislature, Regular Session, 2013); Gas Utilities Docket No. 10315.

434. New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §7.475, relating to Municipality Contact Information for Notice of
Disconnection for Non-Payment for Non-Submetered Master Metered Multifamily Properties, to
implement House Bill 1772 (83rd Legislature, Regular Session, 2013); Gas Utilities Docket No.
10308.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

435. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.

436. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, including continuation of the Neubus,
Inc. Imaging Services Contract.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION

437. Presentation of the Year 2014 Texas Reclamation Award to the Luminant Mining Company, L.L.C.
for its award submittal, "Remaking a Partnership of Resource Conservation and Management - Big
Brown Mine B Area Reclamation."

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

438. Proposed revision of Form CF-2, Commercial Facility Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit, and
proposed discontinuation of Form T-7, District 10 Panhandle Fields Monthly Gas Gatherer Report.

439. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state funds: Requisition Number
455-14-0516, for five (5) wells in Gonzales County, District 01; estimated value: $302,565.00.
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COMMISSIONERS

   Chairman Smitherman

440. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

441. The Commission may enter into closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items
posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or
settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney
to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters,
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific
occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government
Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code.  The Commission will reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items
considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with
Texas Government Code §551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

442. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.
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